

PINCKNEY NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION OUTCOMES

Meeting March 20, 2021

Zoom meeting

Called to Order at 10:06 a.m.

Meeting Participants

Bart Littlejohn, Pat Miller, Kate & Nick Kuzmyak, Eleanor Gardner, Paul Jefferson, David & Jen Unekis, Lori Lange, Paul Liechti, Marlis Muschal, Ernest Richardson, Brenda Sampson, Graham Kreicker, Andy Hazucha, Njeri Shomari, Anne Shaw, Ray Finch, Stacey Louise Va...

Call to Order/Approval of Meeting Outcomes

- Meeting called to order at 10:06 by Bart
- Pat moves to approve the meeting outcomes from February with the correction of 'adding Lori Lange' to the minutes, Lori seconds and motion carries.

Treasurer's Report (3:50)

- Checking balance = \$1,919.14
- Savings balance = \$223.40
- Petty cash = \$169.29
- 2020/2021 grant award was \$2889 and have spent \$2889 of that (used funding on coordinator fees and newsletter so far)
- Upcoming expenses: May blue host domain fee of \$18, coordinator fee of \$540, zoom hosting fee \$185, newsletter/postcard \$1,000

State of Pinckney Neighborhood Association (6:52)

- Pat shared a document about the boundaries, demographics, overview, and PNA officers – Executive Board and Current Terms with input from current board members
- Pat opened the floor to feedback from the group of the value that people feel PNA brings to the community
 - Marlis shared that she feels there's a lot of value to PNA and she wants to get more involved
 - Lori shared that having Zoom meetings makes it a lot easier for her to attend and participate in monthly meetings
 - Bart encouraged people to reach out and share their thoughts on the future of PNA to the Pinckney email address
 - Kate shared some ideas on the future of PNA, if there are new board members or if not
 - Bart emphasized if no additional board members are nominated at the next meeting that PNA will not continue in its current form
 - Jen volunteered to help support future board members

Updates, Reports, Upcoming Events, Future Meetings & Activities: (1:00)

- Woody Park update – Bart provided an update and PNA members discussed
 - The houseless camp is disbanding on March 31st
- Pinckney name committee – renaming Pinckney Neighborhood – Eleanor provided an update

PINCKNEY NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION OUTCOMES

Meeting March 20, 2021

Zoom meeting

Called to Order at 10:06 a.m.

- February 12 deadline of submitting new name suggestions
- 72 names submitted – the committee did background research on the suggested names and reduced the number of names to 12
- The online ballot will go live in April to vote on a new neighborhood name
 - The first round of voting will reduce the number of names down to 4 and the second round of voting will reduce the number of names down to 1
- Neighborhood garden – 1st work day is today – Nick provided a brief update
- LAN – police force and community police review board – Nick provided a brief update
- Pat provided a LMH update

Kate moved to adjourn, Paul Jefferson seconded the motion and the motion carried. Meeting adjourned by acclamation at 11:42 am.

**Zoom timestamps shown in parenthesis*